St Mary Of The Angels Roman Catholic Church



B5948 St Mary Of The Angels Basilica

Location

136 - 148 Yarra Street, GEELONG VIC 3220 - Property No B5948

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1026

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 26, 2005

An exceptionally large bluestone parish church sixty metres long and dominating the Geelong townscape. The bulk of the nave was completed in 1872 to the design of T A Kelly and the remainder of the building in 1931-7 by C C Kelly. The bluestone spire of the central tower is an unusual feature, the chancel has flying buttresses, and the main facade includes exquisitely traceried rose windows. The interior is spacious, with apsidal chevet chapels, ambulatory, imposing chancel, and stained glass by Ferguson & Urie and Mathieson & Gibson. Classified: 09/03/1989

File note:St Mary of the Angels was designated a Basilica in 2004.

Other Names St Mary Of The Angels Roman Catholic Basilica,

Hermes Number 68476

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/